

Meeting Minutes from: Tuesday, August 7, 2012

Attending: Pam Pedersen, Gail Nelson, Robin Mainhardt, Karen Knudson, Char Ahrens

Group: Mental Health Interagency Council

Topic	Discussion	Follow Up
<p>Introductions/ Updates</p>	<p>Char informed group that Robert Kovar will be unable to attend today's and next month's meeting to talk about his connection with Parenting Networks. New nurse, Rob Deede, will be joining council meetings in the near future. OCHD & Vilas H.D. have been extremely busy with pertussis and bat exposure (rabies?) outbreaks/calls.</p> <p>Pam has not been receiving agendas, etc.</p> <p>Robin: Two conferences in Hayward: Oct. 19th (Tribal) and Oct. 20th (Early Childhood Conference).</p> <p>Gail: Semi-retiring in January! She was able to procure QPR Trainer funding from AHEC—<i>Thanks, Gail!</i></p> <p><u>Position opening at AHEC</u>: Part-time consultant needed to do presentations to area high schools promoting health careers. 6 month contract, pay is good. Would prefer degreed individual with energy, comfortable with school network, and can relate to that population.</p>	<p>Char needed to add Pam to MHIAC listserv! Added 8/7/12. Sorry, Pam!</p> <p>Robin will forward details to group once established.</p> <p>Contact Gail Nelson for more information.</p>
<p>Mental Health Anti-Stigma Campaign ideas/ venues</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Placemats <p>Partnership with Doug Nelson's RHS students- status report?</p>	<p>Will discuss further at next meeting with Jaye and/or other school district representatives.</p>	

Meeting Minutes from: Tuesday, August 7, 2012

Attending: Pam Pedersen, Gail Nelson, Robin Mainhardt, Karen Knudson, Char Ahrens

Group: Mental Health Interagency Council

Topic	Discussion	Follow Up
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Mental Health Summit 	<p><u>Andrea's question:</u> Would the group be open to a name change of the Summit if Ministry Koller could offer a significant sum of money?</p> <p><u>Response:</u> Questions: Could/would MHIAC still be involved? What is the anticipated audience of future summit(s)? Are monies from the Koller Foundation, and would financial aspects be controlled by this entity?</p> <p>No formal response from group today.</p> <p>Concerns about keeping a consumer-focused audience to summit d/t continuing access-to-care issues in our area, rural communities.</p> <p>Char expressed need to use a service such as Survey Monkey in the future to tally and graph data from Summit evaluations. Suggestions to check with Gail Kell (ICTR), piggy-back on UW-Extension or OCHD Survey Monkey access.</p>	<p>Discuss at next meeting. We will need a consensus from all MHIAC members via vote at a future date. Details of the process will need to be discussed, also.</p> <p>Char will contact Gail Kell and check with OCHD's/UW-EXT. access/contracts.</p>
<p>Next MH IAC Meeting</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">September 4, 2012 St. Mary's Hospital Conference Room 2 12-1 p.m. Oneida CST Committee Meeting 1-2:30 p.m.</p>	<p>Future Meeting Dates: 1st Tuesday of each month: October 2, November 6 and December 4.</p>